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March 11, 1994

Secretary

U S Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Attn:.  Docketing and Services Branch

REFERENCE: Staff Draft Radiological Criteria for Decommissioning
Dear Sir:

Slemens Power Corporation has participated in the review of draft Radiological Criteria for
Decommissioning with both the Fuel Cycle Facilities Forum and the U.S. Council for Energy

Awareness and agrees with the comments submitted separately by these two organizations.

Very truly yours,

A
James B. Edgar
Staft Engineer, Licensing
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ce. F. Killar, USCEA
D. Culberson, FCFF
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